From: Lo, Jeanette
Sent: 5/25/2012 2:37:53 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA¢e)
Cc: Woods, Linda J. (linda.woods@cpuc.ca.gov); Clay, Christopher

(christopher.clay@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:
Subject: RE: 1.12-04-010: SmartMeter
Hi Meredith,

You have a good one yourself. Looks like the weather will help in that
regard!

And I look forward to the discussion. In advance of it, please prepare
to speak about what PG&E has done or plan to do - both formally and
informally - to help avoid the "Deveraux" situation from happening
again. I am interested in hearing about, among other things, what has
and will continue to change in policy, practice and culture. Thanks.

Jeanette

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAc@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 2:30 PM

To: Lo, Jeanette

Subject: 1.12-04-010: SmartMeter

Jeanette,

Thanks for your call. We are interested in engaging in settlement
discussions. Our attorney spoke with Christopher Clay from Legal
Division yesterday and Christopher mentioned that he is planning to
check in with your team early next week. It would be great to schedule
time for settlement talks prior to the PHC in late June.

I hope you have a great Memorial Day weekend.
Thanks,

Meredith
415-828-5765

SB GT&S 0323199
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